My ref: m Cambl’ldgeShll’e

our ref: :
! PN County Councll

Date: 18 October 2022

Contact:  Shona Smith
Directdial: 01223 699775
EMail:  Shona.smith@cambridgeshire.gov.uk

People Services

Mr R Hawley Execcliltivle ]t)tir(;cltork:
Project Officer Mobiles & Minor Works arlotte Blac
Cambridgeshire County Council 0-19 Place Planning & Organisation Service
Box ALC2607
New Shire Hall Box ALC2607
Alconbury Weald New Shire Hall
. Alconbury Weald
Huntingdon Huntingdon
PE28 4YE PE28 4YE
Dear Richard

STILTON COFE PRIMARY ACADEMY, PE7 3RF — RENEWAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION FOR THE MOBILE
CLASSROOM 626

[ would be grateful if you could renew the planning permission for the mobile classroom at
the school.

Stilton Church of England Primary School has a capacity of 210 places consisting of 7
classrooms for 30 pupils in each. The roll is forecast to be stable for the next two years and
forecasts suggest that the number of primary aged children living in catchment and requiring
a school place will be between 29 and 31 in each year group.

Stilton is defined as a small settlement in Huntingdonshire’s Local Plan. A planning
application for the development of 70 homes has been given permission on land West Of 26
to 34 High Street, Stilton.

The Local Authority has a duty to provide sufficient quality early education and childcare
places to enable parents to work or to undertake education or training which can lead to
employment (Childcare Act, 2006). A before and after school club is run from the mobile at
Stilton Church of England Primary School by an established childcare provider who has been
in place for 17 years, which suggests it is relied on by many families in the area. In addition,
the mobile is used for a holiday club outstide of school term time providing further childcare.
There is no alternative location for this childcare and the current location, on the school site,
provides direct access for the children and families who use the childcare.

On this basis, I would be grateful if planning consent could be renewed until 31 August 2028.
Yours sincerely,
Shona Smith

0-19 Place Planning and Sufficiency Officer

Chief Executive Stephen Moir



